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CIV. 1a (2-84)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION (Formerly D.C. Form Ne.{Sa Rev. (6-49))

Mnited States District Court

FOR THE

Eastern nistrict of New York

CIVIL ACTION FILE NoO.

~

Federal Election Commission,
1325 K Strecet, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Plaintiff . | | SUMMONS
V. -

Martin S. Shepherd, Jr.‘,
736 Madison St.
Brooklyn, New York 11221

Defendant

To the above named Defendant

You are hereby summoned and required to serve upon David J. Stein, attorney,

Federal Election Commission,

plaintift’s attorney , whose address 1325 K Street, N. W. Washington, D. C.

20463,

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 2 days after service of this
summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service, If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be

taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.

* Clerk of Cowrt.
Deputy Clerk.

Date: [Seal of Court]

NOTE:—This summons is issued pursuant to Rule 3 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION,
Plaintiff
v. CIVIL ACTION NO.

MARTIN S. SHEPHERD, JR., COMPLAINT

N N N e N S

Defendant

JURISDICTION

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to
28 U.S.C. §1345. This action is authorized and instituted
pursuant to the authority of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431 et seq., (hereinafter, "the
Act"). Express authority is granted to institute this action
in 2 U.S.C. §437d(a) (6) and §437g(a) (5) (B).

2. The defendant Martin S. Shepherd, Jr., a candidate for
election to the United States House of Representatives from the
Twelfth District of New York, maintains a residence at 736 Madison

Street, Brooklyn, New York, within this judicial district.

PARTIES

3. The plaintiff Federal Election Commission (hereinafter
"the FEC" or "the Commission") is an agency of the United States,
empowered by 2 U.S.C. §437e and §437d, to administer, interpret
and enforce the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and is expressly authorized to bring this action by 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (5).

4. The defendant, Martin S. Shepherd, Jr., became a candidate
for Federal office, within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(b), when his
name was filed with the New York Secretary of State as the Conserva-

tive Party candidate for U.S. House of Representatives from the
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Twelfth District of New York. The defendant's name did appear,
as such, on the New York general election ballot.

THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED

5. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
provides for public disclosure of funds contributed and expended
in campaigns for election to Federal office. For purposes of
the Act, the terms "candidate", "election", "contribution",
"expenditure" and "Federal office" are defined by 2 U.S.C. §431.

6. All candidates for Federal office are required to
designate a principal campaign committee by 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1).

7. All candidates for Federal office are required to file
reports publicly disclosing all contributions to their campaign
and expenditures made on behalf of it by 2 U.S.C. §434. Reports
are required to be filed ten days before and thirty days after
each election (2 U.S.C. §434a(l1) (A) (i) and (ii)), and within ten

days of the close of a calendar quarter (2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (C)).

STATEMENT OF CLAIM

8. As a candidate for Federal office, defendant, Martin S.
Shepherd, Jr., is required by 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) to designate a
principal campaign committee. He has failed to designate a
principal campaign committee, despite notices from the Commission,
sent to the defendant on August 16, 1976 and September 27, 1976.

9. As a candidate for Federal office, defendant Martin S.
Shepherd, Jr., was required to file on October 23, 1976, ten days
before the general election of November 2, 1976, a ten day pre-
election report of contributions and expenditures, but despite
notices from the Commission on October 12, October 26, and October 27,
1976, that it had not yet received that report, defendant Shepherd
has failed and refused to file the ten day pre-election report as

required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1).
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10. As a candidate for Federal office, the defendant Martin
S. Shepherd, Jr., was required to file on December 2, 1976, thifty
days after the general election of November 2, 1976, a thirty day
post election report of contributions and expenditures, but
despite notices from the Commission on December 10 and December 20,
that it had not yet received that report, defendant Shepherd
has failed and refused to file the thirty day post election
report as required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (ii).

WHEREFORE, plaintiff Federal Election Commission respectfully
prays that this Court:

(1) Grant an injunction enjoining defendant, Martin S.
Shepherd, Jr., from continuing to fail and refuse to file the
quarterly reports required by the Act, 2 U.S.C. §434;

(2) Order defendant Martin S. Shepherd, Jr., to file all
reports required to be filed by 2 U.S.C. §434, and to designate a
principal campaign committee as required by 2 U.S.C. §432(e);

(3) Retain jurisdiction over this case for three years
subsequent to the general election of November 2, 1976, to assure
defendant Martin Shepherd Jr.'s compliance with the requirements
of the Act;

(4) Order defendant Martin S. Shepherd, Jr., to maintain
for a period of three years subsequent to the election of November 2,
1976, all books and records relating to contributions and expendi-
tures to and on behalf of his campaign as defined in the Act and
to permit inspection and copying of those books and records by
the Commission upon request;

(5) Assess a civil penalty of not more than $5,000 against

defendant Shepherd for failing and refusing to comply with the Act.
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(6) Award the Commission its costs in this action;
(7) Such other and further relief as the Court deems

appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

_/Q,Da;-/ )

WILLIAM C. QEDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

C LES "N ELE
DEPUTY ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTORNEY

Attorneys for plaintiff
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Telephone no. (202)382-6646
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Non-Filer/Martin Shepherd )

e S

MUR 342 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on April 28, 1977, the
Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to find probable cause to
believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. 8$434(a)(1) had been committed

in the above-captioned matter; and that the suit previously filed

by the Commission be amended to include this action. Commissioner

Tiernan was not present at the time of the vote.

Secret®y to the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
April 22, 1977
In the Matter of )
) MUR 342 (76)
Non-Filer/Martin Shepherd )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation
Mr. Shepherd, as a candidate for the U.S. House of
Representatives in the 12th district of New York, has

failed to file the 30 day post election report required by
2 U.S.C. §434(a)(1).

II. Evidence

Mr. Shepherd's name appeared on the New York general
election ballot as the Conservative Party's candidate
for the U.S. House of Representatives in the 12th district.
The candidate's name does not appear in the index from the
Clerk of the House of Representatives.

Mr. Shepherd received a prior notice from the Commission
October 13, 1976 informing him of his filing requirements
as a federal candidate and the filing dates of various
reports due concerning the general election.

Mr. Shepherd failed to file the 30 day post election report
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due December 2, 1976.

Mr. Shepherd received a reason to believe letter for
non-filers December 11, 1976. A reasonable cause to
believe letter was sent to Mr. Shepherd December 20, 1976;

this letter was returned unclaimed.

Mr. Shepherd did not respond to these letters from the
commission. The candidates' name appeared on the non-filers
list October 30, 1976 concerning the pre-election report
and January 21, 1977 concerning the post election report.
Mr. Shepherd lost the general election receiving 1,093

votes in comparison with the winning candidate receiving

41,297.

A letter was sent to Mr. Shepherd from the General
Counsel informing him of his name publication and the
General Counsel's intention to recommend to the Commission
that civil penalties be sought.

III. Analysis
Mr. Shepherd has failed to file the 30 day post

election report due December 2, 1976. Mr. Shepherd has

received various notifications informing him of his failure
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to file the report. The candidate has not responded
to these efforts by the Commission to correct or prevent
a violation.

Through various communications to the candidate,
the Commission has tried to conciliate the case. Mr.
Shepherd has not utilized his statutory right to the
informal methods of conference, conciliation, and
persuasion.

IV. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that a violation has been
committed of 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1); and that the suit

previously filed by the Commission be amended to include

William C?/ Oldaker
General Counsel

this action.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Martin Shepherd
736 Madison Street .
Brooklyn, New York 11221

Dear Mr. Shepherd:
On January 21, 1977, your name was released for
i publication in a list of persons who had failed to meet
- the filing requirements of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. I have enclosed a copy of the
o publication.
- As of this date, we have not received your report.
- If we do not hear from you within five (5) days, we are_
prepared to recommend to the Commission that we be allowed -
< to seek appropriate civil penalties.
- Please direct any response to 202/382-1203.
~ Sincerely,
™~

William C. Ol&éker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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NEWS FROM... . ;b

FEDERAL ELECTION

COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.Washington, D.C. 20463

RELEASE: ON RECEIPT CONTACT: DAVID FISKE
(Friday, January 21, 1977) SUSAN TIFFT
(202) 382-4112

FEC RELEASES
LIST OF "NON-FILERS"

WASHINGTON-January 21- The FEC today published the names of 47 House candidates and 2 Semnate
candidates from 25 states and the District of Columbia who failed to file the required |
post-election report of their campaign finances. The report was due December 2, 1976, 30 days
after the November 2 general election.

In addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to under-
take further enforcement action under the statute. including civil court enforcement and
imposition of civil fines of not more than $5,000 for "any violation" and not more than $10,000
for a "knowing and willful violation". To date, the Commission has initiated 17 civil court

suits to compel candidates to file earlier reports and to impose civil fines for failure to
file reports.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that "It
shall be the duty of the Commission to...prepare and publish from time to time special reports
listing those candidates...for whom...reports were not filed as so required."

Federal candidates and committees must file a post-election report 30 days after each
election, covering their financial transactions from 15 days before the electioa to 20 days
after the election. Under FEC procedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and
committees, reminding them of their reporting obligations, and urging compliance. If a’ T
report is not filed following these notices, the names of the "non-filers'" are made public.

The FEC procedures are as follows:

eee ="Prior notice" is the first reminder, which was sent on a routine basis prior to
the election to all candidates whose names were on the November 2 general election ballot in -
their respective states, as certified by their Secretary of State, and confirmed by lists of
the Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate. This notice reminds candidates

and committees of the required 10-day pre-election and 30-day post-election reports, and the
appropriate f£iling dates.

o+ +.~The second notice was sent December 10 to candidates and committees whose post-electior
reports had not been received by that date. This notice stated that this "apparent failure
-..gives the Commission reason to believe” that the candidate or committees were in violation
of the reporting requirements.

eeo.~The third notice was sent, December 20 to candidates and committees whose post-
election reports had still not been filed. This notice stated that "continued failure to
file has given the Commission "reasonable cause to believe" that they were in violation,
and that "failure to respond may subject (the candidate or committee) to ...civil penalties
and...to publication of (the candidate's or committee's) name on the list of non-filers."

- «..-When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the "prior
notice" reminder, and the "reason to believe" and "reasonable cause to believe" notices,
the Commission publishes the names of the candidates on a list of non-filers.

The follawing candidates and/or their "principal campaign committees" failed to file
December 2. post-election reports following. the Nbvember 2 general election:

- 2
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The following are the names ofthe gou& m{d Senate Jandid 12;4 today (Jamury 21,
1977) for failing to file th st-election report requ:lte? d:?l ter the November 2,
1976 general election, (listed by state, with name, COngtessional District, and political
party affiliation, if any.)

State :  Candidate
California ‘Oscar Klee (2nd Dist.) Democrat
" : Tom Spinosa (6th Dist.) Republican
Colorado Lann Meyers (lst Dist.) U.S. Labor -

: " . Alfredo Archer (3rd Dist.) La Raza Unida
Connecticut Anthony Discepolo (2nd Dist.) Independent
Delaware Joseph F. McInnerney (Sen.) non-partisan

District of Columbia Louis S. Aronica (00 Dist.) D.C. Statehood
Illinois Spencer Leak (2nd Dist.) Republican:
" . Frank Collin (3rd Dist.) White Power
" _ Newell Ward (7th Dist.) Republican
" Peter G. Prineas (24th Dis Repyblican
Indiana John E. Tipton (7th Dist.) Democrat
Iowa * James D. Roberson (2nd Dist.) Independent
Kansas David N. Scoggin (2nd Dist.) Prohibition
" Robert A. Cowdrey (4th Dist.) American
Louisiana B Richard A. Tonry (lst Dist.) Democrat
Maryland William Salisbury, (7th Dist.) Independent
Massachusetts Richard W. Daly (7th Dist.) Republican
" James J. Murphy (7th Dist.) Independent
" Joseph M. O'Loughlin (9th Dist.) Independe:
Michigan ' ) Isaac Hood (lst Dist.) Republican
" Edward W. Aho (llth Dist.) Human Rights
" Marshall F. Moser (l4th Dist.) Libertarian
" ‘ . Ald1 C. Fuhrmamn (15th Dist.) American
v . Independent :
" ) ' William E. Rostron (16th Dist.) Republican
Nevada : : James Burns (00 Dist.) Libertarian
New Hampshire John Adams (1st Dist.) Republican
New Jersey ) Walter M. Swirsky (3rd Dist.) Libertarian
" Jack Moyers (4th Dist.) Libertarian
1 Tony Grandison (10th Dist.) Republican
" ' Robert Ryley (14th Dist.) Libertarian-
New York ; Seth C. Morgan (1st Dist.) Conservative
" ' Martin S. Shepherd, Jr. (12th Dist.)
Conservative
" Ned Schneier (17th Dist.) Liberal
" Calvin Kimbrough (37th Dist.) Republican
North Carolina Roy Underwood (llth Dist.) American
Ohio Rarl T. Untch, (19th Dist.) Independent .
" Theodore Held III (20th Dist.) Independent
" Anthony R. Curry (21st Dist.) Independent
Oklahoma : . Donald F. Parker (5th Dist.) Independent
Pennsylvania Andrew J. Watson (Sen.) Constitutional
" : Dennis Grant (2nd Dist.) Revolutionary
» . Workers .
" : ‘ Jesse W. Woods, Jr.(2nd Dist.) Republican
" ' - Terence J. Schade (3rd Dist.) Republican
South Dakota ‘ Donald Stevens (lst Dist.) Independent
Texas ' William K. Hathcock (13th Dist.) American
Utah Harry B. Gerlach (1st Dist.) American
Washington Gene Goosman (7th Dist.) American
- . Constitution
Wisconsin : _ R. Julian Chapman (5th Dist.) Independent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) .
) MUR 342 (76)
Non-Filer/Martin S. Shepherd, Jr.)

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on December 21, 1976, the
Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 that there was
probable cause to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been committed
and to institute a civil action for relief in the above-captioned
matter. Commissioner Staebler was not present at the time of

ijcretary to the Commission ‘

the vote.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION:

In the Matter of ; MUR 342 (76)

Non-Filer/Martin S. Shepherd, Jr. )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPQRT

I. Allegation

Martin Shepherd as a candidate for the U.S. House of
Representatives in the 12th District of New York has failed:
1) to designate a principal campaign committee required-:by
2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) and; 2) to file the ten day pre-eléection

report required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1).

II. Evidénce

Mr. Shepherd's name appeared on the New York general
election ballot as the Conservative candidate for the U.S.
House of Representatives in the 12th District. His name does
not appear in the index from the Clerk of the House of
Representatives. He has not filed any reports or statements
in regard to his candidacy.

The Commission sent the candidate a prior notice
October 12, 1976 informing him of his filing obligations as
a federal candidate. The letter was received by Mr. Shepherd

October 13, 1976.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Failing to designate a principal campaign commiﬁtee,

Mr. Shepherd was sent a reason to believe letter for no ‘
principal campaign committee from the Commission August 16,
1976. The candidate received the letter August 17, 1976.

No action was taken by Mr. Shepherd to designate a principal
campaign committee; therefore, the Commission sent him a
reasonable cause to believe letter for no principal campaign
committee. The letter was sent by the Commission September 27,
1976 and received by the candidate September 28, 1976..

Mr. Shepherd also has failed to file the ten day pre-
election report for general election due October 23, 1976.

The Commission sent the candidate a reason to believe letter
for non-filers October 26, 1976. Not receiving any response
from the candidate, the Commission sent him a reasonable
cause to believe letter for non-filers October 27, 1976.

Mr. Shepherd received the letter October 29, 1976.

No response was received from the candidate in
reference to any letter previously sent. The Commission
published Mr. Shepherd's name on the non-filers list October 30,
1976. The candidate lost the general election November 2,
1976.

A follow up letter has been sent to Mr. Shepherd from
the General Counsel informing him of his name publication and
the General Counsel's intention to recommend to the Commission

that civil penalties be sought. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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III. Analysis

Mr. Shepherd has filed to designate a principal
campaign committee and file the ten day pre-election report.
The Commission has repeatedly contacted the candidate
informing him of his filing obligations. The candidate has
not responded to these efforts to correct or prevent a
violation.

The reasonable cause to believe letter advised the
candidate that the Commission was ready to conciliate the
case; but the candidate has ignored his statutory right to
utilize informal methods of conference, conciliation and

persuasion.

Iv. Recommendation
It is recommended that the Commission find probable
cause to believe a violation has been committed of 2 U.S.C.

§432(e) (1) and §434(a) (1).
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October 30, 1976

CLRTIFIED HAIL
RLICIG RiCLIIT REQULSTED

Martin S. Shepherd, Jr.
736 Madison Street
Brooklyn, New York 11221

'ﬁ
Cear Mr. Shepherd:

™~

e On Octoker 30, 1976, your nane was released for
puklication in a list of persons who had failed to neet

—_ the filing requirements of the Feceral llection Campaign
Act of 1971, as amendced. I have enclosed a copy of the

o= publication.

- As of this date, we have not received your report.
If we do not hear from you within five (5) days, we are
prepared to recormmend to the Commission that we be allowed

< to seek appropriate civil penalties.,

= Plcase direct any response to 202/3%92-6462.

™~ Sincerely,

OO .

John G. Murphy, Jr.
Crncral Counscl

ILnclosure
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1325 K Street, N.W..Washington, D.C. 20463

SUSAN TIFFT
(202)382-4112

FEC RELEASES
LIST OF "NON-FILERS"

WASHINGTON-OCTOBER 30 - The ﬁic today published the names of House and Senate candidates and
their "principal campaign committees" which failed to file the required 10-day “pre-election"
report of their campaign finances | due October 23, 1976.

In.addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to undertake_
further enforcement action under the statute, including civil court enforcement and imposition o
civil fines ($5,000 for -"any. violation"and $10,000 for a "knowing and willful violation").

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that "It
shall be the duty of the Commission to...prepare and publish from time to time special reports
listing those candidates...for whom...reports were not filed as so required.”

Federal candidates and committees must file a "pre-election report 10 days before each
‘lection, covering their financial transactions up to 15 days before the election. Under FEC
ocedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and committees, reminding them of their
réporting obligations, and urging conpliance. If a repor!. is not filed following these notices,
the naces of all "non-filers" are made public.

"prior notice” is the first reminder, sent on a routine basis prior the filing date, to
all candidates whose names are on the November 2 general election ballot in their respective
states, as gertified by their Secretary of State, and confirmed by lists with the Clerk of the
House and the Secretary of the Serate. This notice simply reminds candidates and comnittees
of their required 10-day pre-election, and 38-day post-election reports, and the appropriate
filing dates.

“The second notice is sent, by mailgram, only to candidates and committees whose reports
have not been received 8 days before the general election, and states that this "appareat

failure...gives the Commnission reason to believe" that the candidate or committees is in viola-=
tion of the reporting requirements.

The third notice is sent, by mailgram, only to candidates and coimittees whose reports ar
not filed 6 days before the general election, and states that "continued failure to file has
given the Commission 'reasonable cause to believe" that' they are in violatiom, and that "fail-
ure to respond may subject [the candidate or committee] to...civil penalties and...to publi-
cation of [the candidate's or committee's ] name on a list of non-filers."

When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the “prior
notice” reminder, and the "reason to believe" and 'reasonable cause to believe'" notices, the
Cozmissioa publishes the names of the candidates and/or his committee on a list of non-filers.

The following candidates and/or their "principal campaign committeces" failed to file
October 23 "pre-election" reports fOr the November 2 general election:
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Thoedore G. Albert(Sen.)-Human R‘u L-
Isnac Hood(1stDist.)-Repub.

Edward Aho(llth Dist.)-Human Rights \”"
James Walaskay(15th Dist.)-Repub.

Aldi Fuhrman(15th Dist.)-Am. Indept "
John Sarkisian(1l5th Dist.)-Soc.Labor~L’/’

William Rostrom(l6th Dist.)-Repub.
Slayter Miller(1l6th Dist.)-Am. Indept.\””

Matt Savola(Scn.)-Communist\//’
Robert Olson(lst Dist.)—DcmA/"
Jean Brust (Sth Dist.)-Workers\’””

Lawrence Petty(Sen.)—In&ebt.\//ﬁ

James Burns (00Dist.)-Libertarian \/"
Byron Young(Sen.)-Indept.Am. \/

David Jones,Jr.(l4th Dist.)-Bring Us Togethetl"'
Robert Ryley(l4th Dist.)-Libertariany~”
F.E. DeMott (13th Dist.)-Indept.e””"

Chas Poekel,Jr. (1lth nisc.)-kepub.\/”’

Warren Kupchik(1lth Dist.)-Libertarian

Joseph Rogers(1llth Dist.)-Jobs,Equality,Peace v’
Kathleen McAdam (10th Dist.)-Libertarian) 7

Tony Grandison(10th Dist.)-Repub.

Herbert Shaw(9th Dist.)-Politicians Are Ctooks\/’
Frank Primich(9th Dist.)-Libertarian

James Terlizzi(9th Dist.)—Indept.Tiigpyer'sWatchdogb”
Jack Moyers(4th Dist.)-Libertarian

John Mahalchik (4th Dist.)-Regular Democracyl””
Walter Swirsky(3rd Dist.)—Libertarii;>‘,f

Hannibal Cundari(Sen.)-Libertarian

Herbert Aptheker(Sen.)-Ecsgﬁ;ist\//’
Elijah Boyd(Sen.)-Labor \///

Seth Morgan(lst Dist.)-Conservative \//
Rochelle Davidson(2nd Dist.)-Liberal

Nelson Gammans(6th Dist.)-Conservative

Wm. Whitman(7th Dist.)-Conservative

Albert Lemishow(8th Dist.)-Repub./Conserv.\”"
Harry Brown(8th Dist.)~Workcrs;u//

Alan Kluger (9th Dist.)-Liberal \//
Bryan Levinson(llth Dist.)—ConseE:jyive
Arthur Paone(l5th Dist.)-Liberal b//
Kenneth Grossberger(17th Dist.)-Ropub.

Ned Schneir (17th Dist.)-Liberal

Lawrence Lindsley(2lst Dist.)—ConsEEyA/,
Edmond Assante(24th Dist.)-l.iberal

Eugene Victor(26th Dist.)-Liberay//
Christopher Lewis(28th Dist.)~Labor\/’ \//
Rocco Ferran(29th Dist.)-CoFEqual Citizens
Calvin Kimbrough(37th Dist.)-Rcpub.

Steven Grimm(37th Dist.)-Conservative

Martin Sheperd(12th Dist.)—Conservative\//'

John Adams(1st. Dist.)-RopubN///’
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Maurice Dillon(Sen.)- American \///’
Ernesto Sumonin(son.)-Le ez Unida \¢/~

Joosus Avason (st Distl.)-ha Rasa Ualda

John O'NeilllSon, )=~
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Harold Fosterly(lﬁth Dist.)-American L~

Jack Finley(3rd Dist.)- Iudept A
Paul Trent (Ath Dist.)- -Indept "~
Donald Parker(5th Dist.)-Indept. v

Andrew Watson(Sen. )-Constitutional -

Jesse Woods(2nd Dist.)=-Repub.

Garland Fisher(6th Dist. )—Constitutiohal v

Howard Williams(llth Dist, )—Repub. .
Vernon Dublin(17th Dist. )—Constitutional\/”

Ann Morrissey(lst Dist.)-Indept.L//,
Pasquale Pacia(2nd Dist.)-lndept\//’

Clyde Livingston(2nd Dist.)-Democrat\/"

William McGlamery(4th Dist.)-Indept)/
Earl Armstrong(Zéth Dist.)~American\/’

Ramon Carrillo(2lst Dist.)~La Raza Unida (v
Ed Gallion(21st Disc.)-American\,/'

William Hathcock(13th Dist.)-American \,/”

Marjoria Gallion (Sen.)-American\/

Alan Gottlieb(lst Dist.)-Libertarian\///’

Tom Bly(2nd Dist.)-American Constitutio v

D.E. Sandahl(5th Dist.)—Libertarian\:ft/

Micahel Duane(6th Dist.) -U.S. Labor \"’I
Gene Goosman (7th Dist.)-American Constitution

Wm. Hart (Sen.)-Dem. Socialist\//

Robert Nordlnder(Sen.)--ffmm
Michael McLaurin (Sen.)-U.S. Labor\""

Steven Trotter(Sen.)-LibertarianLa/’,
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